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January 31, 2020

TO: Charlie Smithson, Secretary of the Senate
Meghan Nelson, Chief Clerk of the House

FROM: Stuart Anderson, Interim Directorgé

RE: Registered Flexible Fuel Vehicles

lowa Code section 452A.33(3) requires by February 1 of each year the lowa Department
of Transportation shall deliver a report to the governor and legislative services agency
regarding flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa. The report shall include:

1. the number of flexible fuel vehicles according to year of manufacture;
2. the number of passenger vehicles according to the year of manufacture; and

3. the number of light pickup trucks according to the year of manufacture.

This report reflects the flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa as of January 2020.
If you have questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Attachment




FLEX FUEL VEHICLES REGISTERED IN IOWA

Model Year Passenger Light truck Total

1997 & earlier 15 50 65
1998 71 1 72
1999 146 407 553
2000 358 671 1,029
2001 377 229 606
2002 1,767 163 1,930
2003 2,477 140 2,617
2004 2,305 90 2,395
2005 2,177 279 2,456
2006 2,335 1,167 3,502
2007 8,247 5,270 13,517
2008 10,158 7,182 17,340
2009 8,084 7,211 15,295
2010 13,041 11,813 24,854
2011 20,340 17,071 37,411
2012 28,538 14,522 43,060
2013 29,880 16,857 46,737
2014 31,126 7,815 38,941
2015 27,952 7,144 35,096
2016 19,454 4,205 23,659
2017 20,245 3,945 24,190
2018 11,060 3,182 14,242
2019 8,354 3,056 11,410
2020 968 93 1,061

All 249,475 112,563 362,038

Effective 1/30/2020
Passenger = automobile & multi-purpose
Light truck = light truck & motor home




